

Cc: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury); Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury); Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Subject: FW: Loan Forgiveness

Do we have a succinct statement on why we cant forgive Flint DWRF?

From: Gerald Ambrose [<mailto:gambrose@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2015 1:19 PM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Cc: Byrne, Randall (Treasury); Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Subject: Fwd: Loan Forgiveness

FYI... I have said no, nothing in writing. If you have something I can share, let me know. Thanks!

J

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Hovey, Amy <Amy.Hovey@mail.house.gov>
Date: Tue, Mar 24, 2015 at 1:13 PM
Subject: Loan Forgiveness
To: "Dayne Walling (mayor@cityofflint.com)" <mayor@cityofflint.com>, Jerry Ambrose <gambrose@cityofflint.com>

Good afternoon –

Do you have anything in writing from the Governor or any state department indicating that they are statutorily limited from forgiving the loans? Is so, are you willing to share? It would be very helpful to us in trying to make a case with the EPA that they should allow forgiveness.

Thanks!
Amy

Amy Hovey
District Chief of Staff
Congressman Dan Kildee (MI-05)
801. S Saginaw St.
Flint, MI 48502
Phone: (810) 238-8627
www.dankildee.house.gov
www.dankildee.house.gov



<http://dankildee.house.gov/newsletter-subscription/>

Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)

From: Gerald Ambrose <gambrose@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2015 3:01 PM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY); Hollins, Harvey (GOV); Byrne, Randall (Treasury); Koryzno, Edward (Treasury); Widigan, Robert (TREASURY); Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Subject: Notice to Flint water customers
Attachments: Flint Letter Color Header to Water Customers Final (1).pdf; MDEQ Required notice.pdf

FYI..

Here is an advance copy of the communications to be mailed to Flint customers at the end of this week. April 1 is the deadline.

Will not hit mailboxes until Friday at the earliest. We will have a media event on Friday announcing the communication.

J